308

May 17, 2016

Brian McSherry

Director Workforce Development
SMART Local 265

205 Alexandra Way

Carol Stream, IL 60188

VIA EMAIL - brian@smart265.0rg
Re: FOIA Request Dated May 2, 2016 and received May 3, 2016

Subject: Request for the names of contractors that have been awarded work for summer construction and or maintenance work
planned for any building owned or leased by your school district which includes the scopes listed below, In addition, if any
contracts have already been awarded, please include the names and contact information of those contractor(s) and/or sub-
contractor(s).
*  HVAC (Heating, Air Conditioning, Ventilation), Exhaust Systems,
Architectural Metals used for weatherproofing and. or ornamental purposes.
Gutters and ‘or Downspouts.
New installation and or replacement of lockers.
New installation and/or replacement of toilet partitions.
Kitchen Renovations.
Current HVAC Maintenance Contracts

Dear Mr. McSherry;

This letter will serve as Community Unit School District 308’s response to your May 2, 2016 request under the Freedom of
Information Act (“FOIA™), 5 ILCS 1401 et seq. in which you asked for the above referenced information. The district received
your request on May 3, 2016.

Our response is that the district maintains no records responsive to this request.

To promote district transparency and assist others who may have a similar question, this document will be posted online on the
district’s website. To access it, 5o to www.sd308 org and select Our District > Freedom of Information Request >FOIA Request

Responses, then select FOIA 1D #16-14.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions. Thank you.
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Brian Graves
Freedom of Information Officer



